To: Adam Rosendorfflarosendorff@theranos.com]

From: Mark Pandori

Sent: Tue 4/8/2014 10:55:12 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: Quick Question

Received: Tue 4/8/2014 10:55:13 PM
Adam,

Erika has been put into a meeting representing Edisons in a “Normandy Council” so to speak.
Her question below may spark a small discussion between us.

Mark

From: Erika Cheung

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:30 PM
To: Mark Pandori

Subject: Quick Question

Hi Mark,

| went to the Normandy meeting today, and | noticed that Nishit was really out of touch with some of the issues going on in CLIA
ELISA. Am | allowed to disclose information about our PT testing and issues downstairs to him?

Considering he is managing scaling Normandy up, | figured it would be good to fill him in on problems we’ve been running into.

Thanks,

Erika
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